February 19, 1958

Nash, Windfohr and Brown

Box 188
Loce Hills, New Maxico

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge rec#ipt of forms C-~110 on your
Jackson B Lease, wells no. 6-B, 7-B, 8¢B,9-B, 10-B and 11-B
in Section 25-175-3CE.

I am returning these forms under separate cover with the

new revised form C-110, Please submit 5 copies of new form C-110
to this office.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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